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Michelle Endresz

From: Heidi Chapman on behalf of Amy Tucker
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 12:41 PM
To: Amy Tucker
Cc: Heidi Chapman
Subject: CMO BLAST:  Virtual Healthcare Transformation Grand Rounds - Physician Suicide:  

Reconceptualizing "Do No Harm" on May 11
Attachments: FINALGrandRounds_Spring22_EFlyerx.pdf

Importance: High

Upstate University Hospital will host a virtual Healthcare Transformation Grand Rounds presentation entitled “Physician 
Suicide:  Reconceptualizing “Do No Harm” on Wednesday, May 11, from noon – 1:30 pm.  All professions and specialties 
are invited to attend.  
 
The presentation will include a showing of the film “Do No Harm” followed by a panel discussion featuring: 
 
 Jarrod Bagatell, MD - Director, Employee/Student Health 
 Leslie Kohman, MD, FACS – Chief Wellness Officer 
 Seethalakshmi Ramanathan, MD, MPA – Associate Professor of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences 
 Kaushal Nanavati, MD – Assistant Dean for Wellness 
 Thomas Schwartz, MD – Chair, Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences 
 
In the United States, the rate of death by suicide among physicians is higher than the general population.  It is estimated 
that 300-400 physicians die by suicide every year.  Despite the high prevalence of suicide, mental illness and suicide 
among physicians and healthcare workers remain under-recognized.   
 
At the conclusion of this presentation, participants will be able to: 
 
 Recognize the prevalence of suicide risk among current and future physicians 
 Describe risk factors for suicidal crises among physicians 
 Discuss mitigation strategies and local resources that are available for physicians experiencing mental health 

problems. 
 
CME credits are being offered.  Advance registration is required:  https://upstate.zoom.us/meeting/register/tJcsf-
urqDgtHNJX-5ehIjWGdPYH0yEX6QNA.  After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information 
about joining the meeting. 
 
Best, 
Amy 
 
Amy Tucker, MD, MHCM 
Chief Medical Officer 
Associate Dean for Clinical Affairs, College of Medicine 
 
The information contained in this email is confidential and intended only for the use of the party to whom it is 
addressed.  If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that you are strictly prohibited from sharing, 
distributing, or copying this email.  If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender.  Thank you. 
 



A PANEL DISCUSSION PRESENTED BY: 
Jarrod Bagatell, MD – Director, Employee/Student Health

Leslie Kohman, MD, FACS – Chief Wellness O�cer

Seethalakshmi Ramanathan, MD, MPA - Associate Professor of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences

Kaushal Nanavati, MD – Assistant Dean for Wellness

Thomas Schwartz, MD - Chair, Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences

REGISTRATION REQUIRED: 
h�ps://bit.ly/3LpOx8l

CME CREDITS AVAILABLE

INTENDED AUDIENCE: ALL PROFESSIONS AND SPECIALTIES: In the United States, the rate of death by suicide among physicians is higher than 
the general population. It is estimated that 300- 400 physicians die by suicide every year. Despite the high prevalence of suicide, mental illnesses and 
suicide among physicians and healthcare workers remains under-recognized. Upon completion of this activity, participants should be able to:

• Recognize the prevalence of suicide risk among current and future physicians. 
• Describe risk factors for suicidal crises among physicians. 
• Discuss mitigation strategies and local resources that are available for physicians experiencing mental health problems.

PLANNERS:  None of the planners have relevant �nancial relationships with ineligible companies.

PANELISTS:  None of the panelists have relevant �nancial relationships with ineligible companies with the exception of Dr. Nanavati who is 
Chief Medical O�cer of PEP TALK HEALTH and a speaker for Royal Bank of Canada and Dr. Bagatell who owns stock in Merck.

MITIGATION:  All relevant �nancial relationships disclosed have been mitigated.

ACCREDITATION: SUNY Upstate Medical University is accredited by the Accreditation Council 
for Continuing Medical Education (ACCME) to provide continuing medical education for physicians.

CREDIT DESIGNATION: SUNY Upstate Medical University designates this live activity for a 
maximum of 1.5 AMA PRA Category 1 Credits TM. Physicians should claim only the credit 
commensurate with the extent of their participation in the activity.
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